Muhammad Riaz Salim Khan

Deputy Director ICT Operations

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: sysadmin.admissions@nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0515110056

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Riaz Salim Khan is working as Deputy Director ICT Operations in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Riaz Salim Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

NADRA, NADRA RHQ Islamabad

MSc in Software Engineering COMSATS Institute of Information Technology , Pakistan	2002 - 2005
BSc in Computer Science Al-Khair University , Pakistan	1999 - 2001
Experience	
Deputy Director ICT Operations University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Senior Manager ICT Operations (System Administration) University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
System Administrator University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2023
System Administrator University Main Office (UMO)	2012 - 2019
Project Coordinator National Telecom Corporation , National Telecom Corporation, G-5, Islamabad	2010 - 2012
Database Administrator Punjab Information Technology Board (PITB), Punjab Information Technology Board, Lahore	2006 - 2009
System Engineer	2005 - 2006